November 10, 198%

Robert C. McDiarmid, Esq. Jack F, Fallin, Jr., Esq.
Spiegel and McDiarmid Pacific Gas and Electric Company
2600 Virginia Avenue, N.W. P. 0. Box 7442

Washington, D.C. 20037 San Fran~isco, California 94120

Re: Petition to Enforce and Modify
Antitrust License Conditions
Pacific Gas and Electric Company,
Diablo Canyon Nuclear Power Plant,
LUnits 1 and 2, Docket Nos. 50-275A,
50-276A 3. 3

Gentlemen:

This letter will confirm our telephone conversation concerning a
proposed meeting between the parties to the captioned matter and to advise
that Tuesday, November 30 is ncw acceptable to all parties. The meeting
will take place at 10:00 a.m. in Room P-422 in the Phillips Building, 7920
Norfolk Avenue, Bethesda, Maryland. If you have any questions concerning
the meeting please call me.

Sincerely,

Benjamin H. Vogler
Deputy Antitrust Counsel

cc: DISTRIRUTION:

Daniel I. Davidson, Esq. NRC Docket Rutberg
Robert Grimshaw LPDR HDenton
Howara V. Golub, Esq. PDR DMuller
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